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From: Glenda Fratton

To: y (E-mail)', "Chamber of mlnes ED (E-mail) ', {E-mail), "Chris (E-mall) (E-mailY,
‘Colleen English; (E-mail), 'Elaine Blais; (E-maily, "Fairman Fraser (E ma|E) E-mail)’, "Gavin_More
(E-mail} "; {E-mail)’, 'Jason Lepine; {E-mail)', 'Jean Teillet; (E- mali)' ‘John Rafmsey; (E-maily, 'Kris
Johnson; (E-mail), "LKDFN Wildlife Lands Envifonment Ctte (E-mpail) ', (E-mail), "Lutselk'e Agatha
(E-mail) V(E -mail)’, "Mark Dahl {E-m ‘)I (E-maily, 'Rachel Cyapeau; (E—mall)', "Rae-Edzo Metis Local
#64 (E-mail) '; (E- maal)' 'Robin Johnstone (E-mail)", "Steve Wilbur (E-mail) }; (E-mail)', "Tirli Byers
(E-mail} % (E mani)‘ "William (Bill} Carpenter (E-mail) ', (E-mail)', "WWF Tony Y. (E-mail}
carc@theedge.ca

Date: 4/19/03 11:22AM

Subject: GNWT Response to Q1 - De Beers Snap Lake EA

Although | am sending from my Gartner Lee account temporarily please continue to send your
emails to my MVEIRB Account (ea-snaplake@mveirb.nt.ca)

-

The GNWT submitted 12 electronic files in response to the MVEIRB's Question 1 {issued on April 4,
2003). Alist of these documents was faxed fo you on Thursday April 17.

I will send these files over the next 10 e-mails, as some are large files. Note that these will be posted to
our website by Tuesday April 22, but | wanted to get this information out ASAP.

Note that these emails are being sent only fo the main contact points for each directly affected party or
intervener due to the number and size of the emails. | will note to the entire distribution list on Friday
where the files can be found on the MVEIRB website. %

Glenda

Glenda Fratton

De Beers Snap Lake Environmental Assessment Coordinator
Tel: (867) 766-7052

Fax: (867) 766-7074

E-mail: ea-snaplake@myveirb.nt.ca /
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Gartner Lee Limited

840 7th Avenue SW, Suite 1605
Calgary, Alberta T2P 3G2

Tel: (403) 262-4299 ext. 121
Fax: (403) 250-5330

e-mail: gfratton@gartneriee.com



